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May 18, 1875

Harry Wachtel, Esquire
29 North Drive
Great Neck, Hew Yo:k 11021

Dear Mr. Wachtelz‘

Pursuant to our discussion, I enclose a draft
of agreement which the Attorney General would be

_willing to provide with respsct to records of
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electronic surveillance directed against Martin
Luther King, Jr., or his family. I think it pro-
vides all of the assurance you nesd, and ig, in
any event, all that we can furnish until our
permanent guidelines are developed.

I will await further word from you. Best
regards.

Sincerely,

Antonin Scalia
2ssistant Attorney General
Office of Legal Counsel
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